
Jeanie Bourke - AlliedCook Berlin City Toyota Scion Lexus of Portland: Bulletin #2, Bulletin #3, 
Bulletin #4 

Jeanie:
We have had (3) significant changes to the Berlin City Showroom Project. The attached change is the moving of 
the "Portal" which we got verbal approval from both you and planning in early January. The other (2) Bulletins (#3 
and #4) change the layout of the interior of the showroom, add millwork, and adjust the finishes. Because these 
are larger attachments, I will follow up with 2 more emails containing Bulletin #3 and Bulletin #4. I have paper 
copies of all this information that I will bring to your office later today. I am hoping that I can have a quick 
conversation with you as to how the "change" process works so I can help expedite the process. I was planning 
on stopping by your office sometime early this afternoon around 1:30, does that work for you? Please feel free to 
give me a call.

JP Schwartz

AlliedCook Construction
C: (207) 415-0080
E: jpschwartz@alliedcook.com

www.alliedcook.com

From: Jason Fochtman [mailto:jfochtman@jhn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 4:21 PM
To: JP Schwartz
Subject: 2008-279.03 - Portland, Maine - TSL Showroom Addition - Bulletin No 2

JP,

Please refer to the attached bulletin indicating the revision to the portal as required due to field conditions. 

Sincerely, 

Jason A. Fochtman
Project Manager
jfochtman@jhn.com

N U D E L L  A R C H I T E C T S
michigan florida     texas     illinois

31690 W. Twelve Mile Road
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334
p. 248.324.8800  f. 248.324.5550
www.nudellarchitects.com

From: "JP Schwartz" <jpschwartz@AlliedCook.com>
To: <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/8/2013 10:25 AM
Subject: AlliedCook Berlin City Toyota Scion Lexus of Portland: Bulletin #2, Bulletin #3, 

Bulletin #4
CC: "Daniel Cook" <danc@alliedcook.com>, "Ron Redfern" <rredfern@Summit-ap.c...
Attachments: 2008-279.03-A101.pdf; 2008-279.03-A200-A200.pdf; 2008-279.03-A310-A310.pdf; 

2008-279.03-A320.pdf; SKS-1.pdf; SKS-2.pdf; 2012-12-27-Bulletin #2-Writeup.pdf
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